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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 7:48 AM

To: ‘Nathan Alleman’

Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard,
EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Varys 1 Federal SWD #1 _ EOG Resources, Inc.

Attachments: Select Energy Services_Varys 1 Federal SWD #1_EOG.pdf

RE: Varys 1 Federal SWD #1 (APl 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pDM1926958700) Unit letter J, S3 T24S R32E,
NMPM, Lea County

Mr. Alleman,

The OCD was notified by EOG Resources, Inc., that they are protesting this application. This party has been identified as
an affected party for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer be reviewed
administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Select Energy Services currently has
two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. If the protest
is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will be retained
pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this
application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for EOG Resources:

Chloe Sawtelle

EOG Resources, Inc.
Chloe_Sawtelle@eogresources.com
432-686-3660

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488




Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 8:35 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Protest Notice: Select Energy Services (OGRID No. 289068) - Varys 1 Federal SWD #1

From: Chloe Sawtelle <Chloe_Sawtelle@eogresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:49 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dustin Bynum <Dustin_Bynum@eogresources.com>; Michael Yemm <Michael_Yemm@eogresources.com>; Tracy
Jordan <Tracy_Jordan@eogresources.com>; Shea Thompson <Shea_Thompson@eogresources.com>

Subject: [EXT] Protest Notice: Select Energy Services (OGRID No. 289068) - Varys 1 Federal SWD #1

Gentlemen:

EOG Resources, Inc. has received Select Energy Services’ (OGRID No. 289068) application for the Varys 1 Federal SWD
#1 well to be located 1716’ FSL & 2001’ FEL Unit Letter J, Section 3, T24S-R32E, Lea County, New Mexico and
reviewed it. We protest Select Energy Services’ application and request this matter be set for hearing.

Please confirm receipt of this email.
Thank you,
Chloe Sawtelle

EOG Resources, Inc.
432-686-3660



